BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS & SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Financial Statements with
Independent Accountants” Review Report

For the year ended December 31, 2018



BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS
Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31,2018

Table of Contents. Page

Independent Accountants® REVIEW REPOTt... ottt sssvsessresssssens 122

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position ..., eesbevtreseasesrarateresotrestsanssaesanarssirerresnd
Consolidated StatemMEnt OF ACIVIIBS. oo eeeereeeeeee el e e i eene e eeesereeseeseemssiereanaeaseeesenssaesnenneraes 4
Consolidated Statement of Functional EXPenses ......c.coviirisosimimicmiissirmecesisead

Consolidated Statement of Cash FIOWS ...t enncisestecesioaasessonsO
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements............... eeireeebbaassae e a ey berrr e s e arnaaeas eeireeanenes 7-10
Supplementary Information

Consolidating Schedule of Financial Position .....c.v.v.. evereeererasvernearae s hr e aeabn s reanntress |

Consolidating Schedule 0f ACTIVIEIES...c..ov oo et niene e sesseesnesascnrscisirraspesesns b 2



NCheng LLP

accountants and advisors

40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
New York, NY 10005

T212 785 0100

F 212 785 9168

Independent Accountants’ Review Report

To the Board of Directors of
Brick by Brick Partners and Subsidiary
Brooklyn, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Brick by Brick
Partners and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2018 and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses,
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s
financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountants’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications
that should be made to the consolidated financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountants’ conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



Supplementary information

The supplementary information included in the consolidating schedule of financial position and
the consolidating schedule of activities are presenited for purposes of additional analysis.and is
not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The supplementary
information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our review of the basic
consolidated financial staterents. We are not aware of any material modifications thatshould be
made to the supplementary information. We have notaudited the supplementaryinformation and
do not express an opinion on such information.

New York, New York
November 12, 2019



BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS & SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2018

Assets

Cash

Accounts receivables

Equipment, net of depreciation — Note 3

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts and acerued expenses payable
Due to related parties.

Total liabilities

Net assets

Net assets without restriction
Members capital, noncontrolling interest
Controlling interest

Total net assets without restrictions

Total liabilities and riet assets without restrictions

See accompanying fiotes and independent-accountants’ review report.
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159,743
4,397

9,830

173,970

14,372

| 3.479

17,851

336

155,783

156,119

' 173,970



BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS & SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the-year ended December 31, 2018

Revenue and support
Sales
Less: cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Coniributions

Special events

Less: direct special events expenses

Other revenue
Interest income

Total revenue and support
Expenses
Program services

Brick by Brick Uganda
Brick by Brick Construction

Total program services expenses.
Supporting services:
Management and general
Fund raising
Total supporting services expenses
Total program and supporting services expenses
Other item
Foreign currency exchange gain

Total expenses

Change in net assets
Net assets without restrictions, beginning of year

Net assets without restrictions, end of year

See accompanying notes and independent accountants’ review report.
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$

97,597

(34,739)

62,858

583,042
55,032

(24,027)
4383
123

681,411

577,502
74,937

652,439

35,861

10,691
46,552

698,991

(126)
698,865

(17,454)

173,573

$

156,119
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BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
‘Change in net assets

Adjustments toreconcile change in net assets to
cash flows provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Change in accounts receivable

Change in accrued revenue

Change in inventory

Change in related parties

Change in other receivables

Change in accounts-and accrued expenses payable
Change in deferred revenue

Change:in due to related party

Cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Cash flows uséd in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of directors’ loan
Cash flows used in financing activities,

Net decrease in cash |
Cash balance, beginning of year

Cash balance, end of year

See accompanying notes and independent accountants’ review report.
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$

(17,454)

4,148
3880
4,501
(262)
688
(108)
(828)
13,821

(3.479)
4,908

(3,616).

(2.481)
(2,481)

(1,189)

160,932

$ 159,743



BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December31,2018

Note 1 Organiz'a_tion_.

Brick by Brick Partners (“Brick by Brick”) is anonprofit organization, incorporated in the State
of New York on July 9, 2004, Brick by Brick is an innovative partnership that develops and tests.
entrepreneurial, inventive approaches to business, healthcare and education. Brick by Brick’s
major program is to provide on-going support to Brick by Brick Uganda (BBBU), a Ugandan
rien-goveinmental organization whose mission is to create vital ‘pattnerships with Ugandan’
communities that improve education, health and economic opportunities. BBBU improves the
quality of maternal and newborm care at 25 public health facilities, improves education by re-
building primary.schools and building the capacity of school libraries and keeps girls in school
through comprehensive sexual and reproductive health education..

Brick by Brick Construction Ltd. (“BBBC”) was incorporated in Uganda on August 16,2012 and
‘carties out construction business using environmentally friendly technology. Brick by Brick has a

99.99% ownership interest in BBBC. The remaining .01% interest is owned by the Executive
Director of Brick by Brick.

From here on, Brick by Brick and BBBC will be referred to as the “Organization”,

Note2 Summary of significant accounting pelicies

Principles of consolidation. The financial staterents are consolidated to include the accounts of
Brick by Brick-and BBBC. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been
eliminated in the consolidation.

Basis of accounting. The consolidated financial statements of Brick by Brick are pre_p'are’d' onthe’
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally-accepted in the
United States of America.

Financial statement presentation. Brick by Brick reports information regarding its consolidated
statement of financial position and consolidated statement of activities according to the following
classes of net assets based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use placed by its’
donors:

Without restriction — represents all activity without doner-imposed restrictions,

With restriction — represents contributions with donor stipulation that make clear the asset’s
restriction either be met by the actions of the organization or the passage of time. Net assets
released from restriction represent the satisfaction of the restricted purposes specified by the
donors,

Use of estimates. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and the



BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31,2018

Note2 Summary of significant accounting policies — (continued)

accompanying notes. On an ongoing basis, management evaluates the estimates and assumptions
based on new information, Management believes that the -estimates. and assumptions are
reasonable in the circumstanices; however, actual results could differ from those estimates.

'Functional allocation of expenses, The costs of providing the various programs and supporting
services have been summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statement of activities
-and in the consolidated statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Management and general
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function
but provide for the overall support and direction of management.

Forelgn currency. The U.S. dollar is the functional currency of Brick by Brick. Transactions in
currencies other than dollars are translated into dollars at the rates of exchange in effect during
the month of the transaction. Property and equipment purchases with non-U.S. currency are
translated into dollars at the exchange rate in ‘effect at the time of purchase.

Assets and liabilities denominated in non-U.S. currency are translated into dollars at the
exchange rate in effect at the date of the balance sheet. The net exchange gain from foreign
currency totaled $126 for the year ended December 31, 2018,

Concentrations of credit risk. Brick by Brick maintains cash in bank deposits which, at times,
may exceed the current insured amount under the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

At December 31, 2018, Brick by Brick’s cash balances did not exceed the current insured amount
under. Brick by Brlck has not experlenced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not
exposed to ‘any significant financial risk therein.

BBBC has cash and cash equivalents of $8,034 equivalents held in Ugandan bank accounts as of
December 31,2018, Such amounts are not subject to FDIC coverage.

-Accounts. receivable, Receivables are discounted using the effective interest rate, less any
impairment. Interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate, except for
short-term receivables when the tecogmtlon of interest would be immaterial. When a receivable
is considered uncollectable, it is written-off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts préviously written-offare credited against the allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognized in the profit or loss. As of
December 31, 2018, BBBC has determined that no allowances were need for the receivable.

Equipment. Equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment in value. Repaiis and maintenance are expensed during the financial period in which
they are incurred. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method using the following
useful life:



BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31,2018

Note2 Summary of significant accounting policies - (continued)

Useful life
Computer 3 years,
Press machine § years
Moetor vehicles & motor cycles 3 years
Equipment 3 years
Furniture. 5 years

Deferred revenue. Represents amounts received from customers before the Organization
performs on the contracts.

Contributions. Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and-other assets,
are reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received. The gifts are reported as
temporarily restricted support if they are received with doner stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated. statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Uncertainty in income taxes. Brick by Brick is exempt from federal and state income tax under
‘the provisions of Section 501(0)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code; therefore, no provision for
income taxes has been made in these financial statements. Brick by Brick has also been classified
as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for
deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). Brick by Brick applies the
provision of FASB ASC 740, on Income Taxes, which provides standards for establishing and
classifying any tax provisions for uncertain tax positions. Tax filing periods December 31,2015
and later are subject to exarminations by appropriate tax authorities. BBBC, as a Ugandan
commercial entity, pays taxes when deemed necessary, BBBC is not subject to U.S. taxes.

Change in accounting principle. On August 18, 2016, FABS issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entitles (Topic 958) — Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for Profit Entities. The update addresses the complexity and understandability
of net asset ¢lassification, efficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources,
and-the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about-expenses and investment
return. We have implemented ASU 2016-14 and have adjusted the presentation in these
consolidated financial statements accordingly.

Note3 Liquidity and availability

As of December 3 [, 2018, financial assets available for general expenditure, within one year
of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

Cash $ 159,743




BRICK BY BRICK PARTNERS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31,2018

Note4 Eguipment

Equipment consist the following:

Equipment § 32,748
Accumulated depreciation (22,918}
Equipment — net $ 9,830

NoteS Deferred revenue

The amounts under contract liabilities represent balances due to customers under construction
contracts. These liabilities arise when a particular milestone exceeds the revenue recognized.

Note 6 Foreign operations

BBBC operates outside the United States in Uganda. Fareign operatlons are subject to risks
inherent in operating under different legal systems and various political and economic
environments. Among the risks are changes in existing tax laws, possible fimitations on foreign
investment and income repatriation, government price or foreign exchange controls, and
restrictions on currency exchange.

Note 7 Subsequent events

Management evaluated its December 31, 2018 consolidated financial statements for subsequent
events through November 12, 2019, which is the-date when the consolidated finaticial statéments
were availableto be issued, Management has determined that there are no subsequent events that
require additional recognition or disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

10
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Extended to November 15, 2019 -
990  Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax AP
Form Under section 501(c}, 527, or ‘4947(a}{1} of the Interna! Revenus Code (except private foundations)

Deparimant of the Trasacry P Do not anter social security numbars on this form as it may be made public, T Opa =
tnteenal Rivorive Sorvice | _Go to www.lrs.gov/Fiorma90 for instructions and the latest Informsition. - Inepection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year bﬁg‘lnnﬂi‘g and snding
B Chmt C Namie of organization B Employer identification number
(= | Brick by Brick Partners _
[_J&e | _boing business as 56-2470061
Dm Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is nof defiveréd to sreet address) Ream/suite | E Telephone number
Fnal 232 7th Street 347-453-8868
;ﬂh' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grotarsceipts § 640 , 106
[manded| Brooklyn, NY 112185 H{a) Is thisa group retam
E:}m““' F Namse and address of principal officer:Marc Sklar ' forsubordinates?  [_lYes [(XINa
same as C above Hits} Are 3k subercinates includenz.__1¥es. [_INo
T Taxoxem t status: LR 501(eH3) L] 503(c) ( 1 (iosertno | 4847a)i)or L_1527] K *No, attach a fist. (see instructions)
J Wabsite: b WWW . BrIcEEyBrlck Org Hie) Group exemption number B
K Form of organization: [ Corporation | Trust | Association | ] Other B> [ Year of tosmation: 2004] 4] w State o tegal domicile: NY
[Part1] Summary
@ | 1 Brielly describs the crganization’s mission ornwstssmﬂicant activities: Brick by Brick 1s an innovative
§ partnership that develops and tests entrepreneurial, inventive
g ‘2 Checkthishox B I_h{ihs organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
§| 3 Momber of voting members of the goverming body (Part Vi, ke 18) ....., R - 9
w | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body {Part VI, Hne 1b) RO L. 8
$ ! 5 Total number of individuals emphayed in calendar year 2018 {Part V, Imaza)_ e 1 ]
| 8 Totalnumber of vohinteers (estimate if necessary) ... . oot v e 6 0
7:a Total urvelated business revenue from Part VIII, column ©.nerz . i N za 0.
b Net unrafated mlsmesstaxab{ehcomfmm annQQD-T fne 38 ieh e L ey ieaes ' 7b 0.
Prlor Year Cinrent Yoar
g | 8 Contributions and grants Part VIl Bne 1N .. e oo e 596,553, 614,047,
§| 9 Programsenicoravenue Part Vi, tne2gy " 0. 0.
& | 10 Investment income (Part VI, colurin (A), Jines 3, 4, and 7d) . . . 54, 32.
44 e -
11 Otner revenue (Part Vi, column (A), linss 5, 6d, B¢, 9¢ 10c, and 11¢) . -2,882. 2,600,
12_ Total revanue - add lines B through 11 (must equal Part Vil colummn (A} line 12) . 593,725, 616,679,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (&), fnes 19) o 439,920, 493,440,
14 Benefits paki to of for members (Part IX, column (), fing 4) o 0. g.
¢ | 16 Salarlas, other compensation, employee benefits. (Part X, cuaumn{A} fnes510) 80,001, 71,273.
163 Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (&), ne T1e), i g. 0 .
| b Total fundraising expenses (Part I, column (D), iine 25} > 10, €971 R I '
-1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), knes 11a-11d, 11124e) 15 125 . 59 341 .
18" Total expenses: Add lines 1317 {must equal Part IX; column (8), fine 25) _ 538.046. 624,054,
18 Revénue lass expenses. Subtrast kne i8fromEne 12 . . e 55,879, _7:375 .
s ' Baginning of Corrant Year End of Year
)20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) . ... ... .. .. . 152,368, 184,991,
29 Tatal fiabilities (Part X, ine R 7,600, 7,600,
22 : i e s 184,766, 177,391.

Under pma!lles of perjery, | declare lhal | hrave examined thig return, Including accompanymnyg schedules and statements, and to e best of iy knowledge and beliel, itis
ke, correct, and comolete, Dec!a:a n of preparer {other than officer} is based on'gll information of which pregater has any knowledgs,

717 Itﬂ
o > gl -
Here Marc Sklar, Executive Director
" Ty OF Pt ame 4nd T
| ﬂnthypeprepmr‘snam_e Pp rerssigna!ura o [ ]| PIN
Pl Blwayne Burke | | 1;11/19“ , P01623706
Freparer | Fim'sdame  p, NCHENG LLP ~ Firm'sEiNp 81— _
Uss Only Fﬁmsadamss, 40 Wall Street, 32nd E'loor
New York, NY 10005 Phoneno.2127850100
May the IRS disciiss this mtum with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructlons) ..o v, LX) ¥es L INo
sazodh 123t-18  LHA For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, sao the separate instructions, Form 980 (2018)

See Schedule 0 for Organization Mission Statement Continuation


Marc Sklar

Marc Sklar
               11/11/19


90.(2018) Brick by Brick Partners 56-247000]1 page2
iii:| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o ANy N I this Part i Lot rese et onssnsesines L]
1 Brisfly describe the organization’s mission:
Brick by Bric¢k ig an innovative partnership that develops and tests
entrepreneurial, inventive approaches to businesgs, healthcare and
education.

Form 9

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which we_r_e"not-lisied on the

prior Form 880.0r, 990-EZ7 e bentabe et ot e 1 Yes (X No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization ceasé conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program-services?__ ... [Myes m'_hlo

If “Yes," describe these chariges on Scheduls O,

4  Describe the organization's program service-accomplishments for each of its three fargest program services, as measured by expenses.
Bection-501{c)(3} and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the. amount of grints and-allocations to othiers; the'total expehses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported,

4a {Coda:. ) ([Expendes§ 577,502, incudinggranta of$ 493, 440. } (Ravenus §
Brick by Brick's major program is to provide on-going support to Brick
by Brick Uganda (BBBU), a Ugandan non-governmental organization wiose
mission 1Is to create vital partnerghips with Ugandan communities that

improve education, health and economic opportunities. BBBU improves the
quality of maternal and newborm care at 25 public health facilities,
improves education by re-bullding primary schools and building the
capacity of school libraries and keeps girls in school through
comprehensive sexual and reproductlive health education.

4b  (Cads: ) {Expénses § including grants-af § ) {Reévanue’s 3}

4c _{l’;_:o'da'. } [Expanses$ Including grants of § ) (Revanus g )

4d Otherjprogram services (Desciibein Schedule )

{Expenses. $ including grants of §. ) {Revarue s )
4e Total program service expenses 5%7.502.
Form 890 (2018)

832002 12-31-18

2
11141112 751751 792 2018.05000 Brick by Brick Partners 792 1



990 (2018} Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page3
: Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 'Is the organization described i section 501(c)(3) or 4847{a){1) (other than a private foundation)?
It *Yes," complete Schedule A . e OO O SRR N B D -
2 Jsthe organization required to complete Schedufe B Schedu!e of ConmbutorS? X
‘3 Did the organization-engage-in direct or indirect polmcal campalgn activities on behaH ‘of orin. opp05|t|on to candldates for
public office?.If "Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part) e I X
4 Section’ 501{e)(3) erganizations, Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actwltles ar have a sectmn 501 (h} electlun in eﬂect
during the-tax year? f "Yes;“ complete Schedule C, Parti | . ... . La X
5 s the organization a section 501 (e}a), 501 (c}{5), or 501 (c}(ﬁ} organlzatlon that reéceives membersh:p dues aasessments, or
similar amounts as défined in-Revenue Procedure 98-197 if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I I X
& Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similarfunds or accounts for which donors have 1ha nght to
_provide advice on the distfibdtion or Investrment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " comp!ete.Schedw‘e D Partl | & X
7 Did the erganization receive or hold a consetvation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the erivironmiznt, historic land areas, or histotic structures? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partlf — T X
8 Did the crganization maintain.collections of works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets? 1f “Yes, comp.-'ete
Schedule D, Partht . ... e LB X
8 Did the orgariization raport an amoun’r in Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account !labllrty, serveasa custodlan for '
-amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counsefing, debt management; credit repait, or debt negotiation services? .
If 'Yes;" complete Schedule D, Part V. . » 8 X
10 Did the orgamzatlon, directly.or through a. related organlzatlon hold assets in tempurar:ly restrlcted endowments perman&nt
endowments, or quasn -endowrnerits? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part ¥ ~ |10 X
11 lfthe organlzatlon 's dnsiver to any of the following.questions is "Yes,” then ccmplate Schedu{e D Pans VI VII VIII IX orX
as applicable:
a Didthe organization réport an amount for land, bisiidings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if *Yes, * complete Schedule D,
PartVi et e |12 X
b Did the. organlzatlon report an amount for |nves1ments other secum:es ift Part X Ime ‘12 that is 5% or more of |ts 1ota1
-assets reported in Part X, ling 167 If *Yés; " complefe Schedule D, Part Vil . e |11B X
¢ Did the organization report an.amount for investments - program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% of more of ns total '
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,* complete Schedule O, Part Vilt " o [ X
d Did the organization réport an amount for othér.assets in Part X, line 15 that is: 5% or more. of rts totai assets repor‘ted in
Part X, Yine 167 4 “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X : 11d X
& Did the organization report an amount for other Ilabzhtles in Part X ||ne 25'? !f “Yes comp.’ete Schedufe D Parr X vereeressas e 11e X
f Did the arganization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tzx year include a footnote that adifresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? /f "Yes;" complete Schedule D, Part X | ]| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, intlependent audited financiai statements Jor the tax year?_ I *Yes," complete’
Schedule D, Parts Xfand X .. " . 12a X
b Was the organization included in. consolrda’ted independent audlted f nancial statements for the 1ax year?
If *Yes, " and if the organization answered "No® 10 line 72a, then comipleting Schedute D, Parts X{ and Xfi isoptional . |12 | X
13  is the organization & school described in section 170(h)(1){A)? /¥ 'Yes, "complete Schedufe £ . . e 8| X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agenis outside 'of the United States? o l14a] X
b ‘Did the:organization have aggregate revenues-or expenses of more than $10,000 from. grantmaking, fundralslng, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investmients valuéd at $100,000
ot mare? i 'Yes,” complete Scheduie F, Parts fand iV . . : L X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX; column {4), line 3 moie than $5 000 of grants or mher asslstance to of 1or any
-foreign organization? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule F, Parts fand V' . ; : R I T X
18 Did the organization repoit on Part.IX, column {A), Jine 3, more than $S 000 of aggregate grants or mher ass:stance to
or for foreign individuals? ¥ "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land V' i 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of éxpenses for professmnal fundra{smg services on Part IX
column (4), lines 6 and 11e? #f "Yes," complate Schisdie' G, Partf .. i oL X
18  Did the organization report maore than $15,000 totat of fundraising e\.rent gross income and contnbutlons on Part VII! Imes )
1c and 8a? If "Yes,* complete Scheduls G, Part fl : i 18 X
19 Did the ofganization report'more than $15,000 of gross incaine from gamlng activities on Part VI, line Ga7 if "Yes;
complete Schedule.G, Partlil | ... ... OSSP N i) X
20a Did the organization operaté bne.or more. hosp:ta! facalltles'? ;‘f "Yes compfete Schedu-‘e H e i | 20a X
b If "Yes" toline 20a, did the crganization attach a copy of its audited finartcial statements to this retum? S TTTOR TTURRUTSROUU .Y
21  Did the organizaiion report mare than 35,000 of granits or other assistince to dny domestic organization or _
domestic govemment on Part iX, column (A), line 17 /f *Yes, * compiste Schedule ], Partsland il ..., TR o | 21 X _
832003: 12-31-18 4 Form 890 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061  paged
: Checkdist of Required Scheadules (continued) '
Yes | No
22 Did the organization repert more than $5,000 of grants ar other asststange to-or for domestic individuals on '
“Part IX, column {A), line:27 I "Yes, " comiplete Scheduls 1, Parts 1 and it . | 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or.5 aboui compensaﬂon of the organlzatmn 5 current
‘and formeér officers, directors, trustees, key emiployees, and highest cbmpensated employees? ff “Yes,” complete
Schedule J e, . |lea X
24a Did the orgamzatlon ha\re a tax exempt bond |ssue wrlh an outstandlng prlnmpal amoum cf more 1han $‘1 DU ODO ag of the
last day-of the year, that was issued after December-31, 20027 If 'Yes,* answer lines 24b through. 24d and complete
Scfiedule K. If "No," go to finé25a. . .. 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a ternporary perlod exceptlon? en. 1 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the’ year to defease
_any tax-exempt bonds? i e 24¢
d Did the arganization act as an *on behaif of" issuer fcr bonds outsiandlng at any tlma durlng the year? 24d
25a Sectlon 501(c}{3), 501{cH4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the crganization engage in:an excess benef t )
‘transaction with a disqualified person during the'year? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | _ : . |2ba X
b |sthe urganhahon aware that it-engaged in an excess benefit transaction with-d disquatified person ina pnor yeal: and '
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 6r980-£27 If “Yes,” complete.
Schedule L, Part | iy | 280 X
28 Did the organization repcrt any amount an Part X Ilne 5 6 or 22 for recemables from ar payab!es 10 any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? # *Yes,” _
complste Schedule L, Partif : - 26 X

Did the, organlzatlon provide a grant of cther assnstance to an: oﬁ“ icer, dlrector irustee key amp!oyee, substantlal

contributor or employee theréof, a grant selection committes member, of to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these pérsons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiif et et et evas
Was fHe organization a party 1o a business transaction with ona of the foilowlng pames (see Scheduie L F’art IV

instructions for applicable fiting thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employea? ff *Yes, * compiéte Schadule L, Part iV

[~

Afamlly memberof a current or former officer, director, trustes, orkey smployes? If *Yes," complate Schedu!e L Part IV

€ An entity of which a current or farmer officer, director; tiusteg, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was-an oﬁlcer

8!8

31

az

director, trustee,or direct of indirect owrier? /f *Yes,™ complefe Schedule L, Pait [V | .
Did the organization receive. more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f *Yes,* compfere Schedu!e M
Did the organization receive contribuitions of art; historical treasures, or'other similar assets, or qualified consewahon
contributions? #f *Yes, " complete SchedutleM . :
Bid the organization fiquidate, terminate, or d|ssolve and cease operat{ons‘?
f “Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part! . I . et ran
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfe; rriore than 25% of rts net asse‘(s?h’ Yes ccmp-’ete
Schedufe:N; Part {f .
Dig'the organrzatmn own 100% of an antrty d|sregarded as separate frnm ’the organlzatlon under Hegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 201.7701-37 If "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part! .
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt-or taxable entity? /f "Yes,” campfete Schedu!e R Part H H! of ,‘V and
Pant'V, fine 7 _ . : : :
a Didthe organlzation hava a corﬁrolled entnty wuthtn the meanlng of SEC‘llOH 512(b}(1 3} o
b If “Yes" toline.35a, did the organization receive any payment from or ehgage in any transaction witha: controiled entlty
within'the meaning of section 512(b)(13}? /f "Yes," complete Schedule. R, Fart' V. tine2 . . . ..
Section 501(c)(3) erganizations. Did the organization make.any transfers to an exempt non~chamable retated organrzatlon’?
ff "Yes," compiate Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 I ; .
Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of its activrtles through an entrty that is not a2 re!ated organlzatmn
and that is treated as a parthership for federal income tax purposes? ff "Yes, °* complete Schedwlé R, Part Vit .
Did.the aorganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule Ofor Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Mote. All Form 980 filers are reguired 10 complete Schegule O .

31

N R I T % S "R ¥ V- S ¥ [

35h

>

37

Statements Hegardmg Other IHS Filings and Tax Compllance
Cheack i Schedule C contains a response or.note to-any fine in this Part V

1

a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Eriter -0-% not applicable . ... [ 1&a

Yes | No

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ling 1a. Enter -Q- if not applicabla 1k

¢ Did the-organization-comply with backup withholding rules for repcﬂable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling} winnings to prize winners? ic
832004 12-31-18 A Form 980 (2018}
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continusd)

Form 990 (2018) Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page5

24

b

o

‘Ifat least one is reported-on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employmem tax reiums?._

Enter the number of employees reported .on' Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, l ’
filed for the calendar year-ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a

Note, if the sum of fines 1a and-2a is greater than 250, you may be requIred to e-file {see instnuctions)
Did- the- orgamzaﬂon have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ormore during the year? et rerereraaan e e inans
i "Yes,* has it fiied:a Form $90-T for this year? # "No* to fine 3b; pmwda an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a:signature or other amhenty over a
financial-account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securm_es account, or other financial account}? .
if *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country; B '
See instruction's for fiting requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Wasthe organization a party to a prohlblted tax shelter transaction at any time duringthetecyear? | .
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was.oris.a partyto a prohibited tax shekter transactlon?
If *Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file- Form B8886-T7 .
Does the orgamzatlon have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 C-D 00{} and dld the organ:zahon sohcst
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? I . S

If "Yes,* did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbuhens ar glfts

were not tax deductible?

Crganizations that may receive deductlble contnbuhons under sectlon 170{0}
Did the organization réceive 4 paymerit i excess of $75 made partly-as'a contribution and partly for.goods and services provided to the payor?
If "Yes," did the orgamzatlon natify the donor of the value of the goods or SErvVices prewded? OO

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed

Ty 0 o

14a

15

16

amounts due or received-from them.} | 11b

1s the organization licensed to issue qualified. health plans in more than one stdte?

tofile FOrm 82827 ... oot ooy cenares
If*Yes;" indicate the number of Ferms 8282 filed dunng the year | Td I

Yes | No

Did the arganization receive any funds' directly or indirectly; to pay prem{ums ona personal beneflt centract?

Did-the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or 1ndtrectly, on-a personal benefit contract? | i
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as. requnred? .
Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars; boats;, abrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsaring organization have excess business holdings at any fime during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining derior advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxabie distribltions under section 49667 N

0id the eponsorlng organization make a distribution to a-donot, donor advisor, or related person'?

‘Section 501{c}{7} organizations. Entér;

Ta

7h

Initiation fées and capital contributions inglided on Part VIl line 12 . iy | 102
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, or public use of club famlrtles et 10b
Section 501{c}{ 12} organizations., Enter:

Gross income from members or sharcholders | v L1

Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due of pald ’ro oiher 50UrCes agamst

Section 4847{a){ 1) non-exempt charrtable trusts Is the orgamzatron f ||ng Form 990 in Iteu of Form 10417.

If "Yes, enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year PR I -

12a

Section 501(c)(29) gualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,

Note, See the instructions for. additional information the olganization must report on Schedule O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maihtain by the statés in which the
organfzation is liceénsed to issue-qualified heaith plans . 13b

e

13a.

Enter the amount of resetves onhand roraen. | 182

[ e

Did the crganization receive any payments for 1ndoor tanmng Senices during the tax year?

1f "Yes,"* has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?./f "No, " provide an explanation i Schedu!e O

Is the orgariization subject to the section 4980 tax on paymerit(s) of more than $1,000,000:in: remuneraﬁon of
excess parachute payment(s} during the. year?,
It "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
Is'the organization an educational institution subject to-the section 4968 excise tax on net investient incoime?
I “Yes,* complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

B L L L LIT LT FIVFPPICT IR T PEPRPPE T

14b

832005 12-03-18
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Form 990 (2018) Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 Ppageb

to fine 8a, 8b; or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes;or changes in Schetiuie O, See instructions,

Check if Stchedule O confains a resgonss ornote to anyfineinthis PartVl . o i i e

‘Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a*No* response’

Section A. Governing Body and Managemenit

1a Enter the number of voling members of the-goveming body at the end of the'taxyear ... L 1&a

Yes | No

If there are material diiferences in voting rights.among-members of the governing hody, or If the gcwernmg
.body delegated broad. authorlty to-an executive committee or similar commities, -expiain in.Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting membersincluded in fine 1a, above, who aresindependent | | 1b

2 Did any officer, director; trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relat:onshrp with any: other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?.

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly perfcrmed by or under1he drrect supemsmn

ot officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to.a management.company or other person?
4 Did-the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the. prior Form 99(] was ﬂ[ed? )
Uid the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Didtheorganization have members or stockholders? | . . ... .
7a Didthe organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power ’ro e’.ect or appomt one or
.more members of the goveriing body? e n o
b Areany govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members stockhotders ar
persons other than thé goveming body?
8 Didthe urganizat:un contemporansously document the meeungs he!d cr wrmen actions undenakan duﬂng the year hy the tullowrng

tn

a The goveming body? .. . .. .

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemnng body’? - i
9 Is there any officer, director, tiustee, or key employee. listed in Part VII, Sectien A, who cannot be feached at the

_crganization’s mailing address? /- "Yes,* provide the names.and addresses in Scheduie O. B g X
Saction B. Policies (This Section 8 requesis.information about policies not required by the {ntemaf Ffevenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Did-the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffilates? ... ... eeeeieeenn RO |+ | X
b If "Yes," did the-organization have writter policies.and procedures governing the actlumee ef such chapters aff liates,
and branches fo ensure their operations are.consistent with-the organlzatlon s exempt purposes? - 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before fi Ilng 1he form? ttal X
b Describe in Schiedule.O the process, if any, used by the organization to. review thls Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f *No, " go fo fine 1 3 . o] 2l B
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employaes required to-discloge.annually interests.that could gave nse ru ccnﬂlcts'? 11 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,” descnbe
in Schedufe O how this was:dohe. | X

13 Did the organization have a wntten whlatlablowar poilcy‘? PO

14  Did the organization have a written documnent retention. ‘and destructlon pollcy’? .

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a rewew and approval by |ndependent
- persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization‘s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official

b Ctherofficets or key employees of the:organization ... .. ..

If "Yes" 1a line 1Sa or 16b, describe the process in Schedule O (see rnstruct:ons}
16a Didthe organzatlon invest in, contribute assets te, of participate in a joint venture or similar arrangément with a
taxable entlty during the year?

e e yaa

b If'Yes," did the ofganization follow & written poln::y or procedure requmng the organrzatlon ’ro evaluaie rts pamcrpahen .

in joint venture arrangements under applrcable federa? iax Jaw, and take steps to.safeguard the organization’s

-exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... .. i L i e i TR :

12c

193

B

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is reduired to.be filed PNY

18 Section 6104 requirgs an organization fo make its:Forms 1023 (1024 o 1024:A ¥ applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 507 (c){3)s only) available

-for public ingpection. indicate how you made these available, Check all that appiy,
[ own website D_Another's.website Upon requast 1 QOther (explain in Schedite O).

19 Describe in Schedule Q. whether:(and if so, how) the organization made its goveming doguments, conflict of interest galicy, anid financial

statements available to the publie during the tax year.
20 State.the name, address, and telephone. number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records

The Organization ~ 347-453-8868

232 7th Street, Brooklyn, N¥ 11215

8352006 - 12-31-18
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Form 590 (2018} Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page7
rart:Vll| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Conipensated ’
"Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check i Schedule O contains a response or notetoanyline inthisPart Vil C 1
Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Kev Employeas; and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persens required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year-ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

@ Listall of the-organization's eurrent.officers, directors, trustees (whethier individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensatian,
Enter -0-in columns (D), (B}, and (F} ifno compensaﬂon was pald

® List alf of the- organlzatlcn s cuirent key employées, if any. See instructions for defi nition. of "key-employee.”

@ List the organization’s five l:l!rrerlthlghest compensaied employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, orkey emp[oyee) who received report-
able compengation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box. 7 of Form 1098:MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization arid any related organizations,

& List ali of the.organization's former officers; key employees, and highest compensated employees whe recelved more than $1 40,000 of
reportable compensation from the erganization and any related organizations,

& | ist-all of the organlzatlon s former directors or trustees that receéived, In the capagity as aformer director or trustee df the organization,
more than $10,000.0f repdrtable compensation from the organization and any refated: organizations.

List persons iri the following order: individual trustees or directars; institutionat trustess: officers; key emp!oyees hlghest compensated employees
and former such persons.

[1 Gheck this box i neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A} B <) (o). B} (F)
Name and Title Average | oo df’ :Eﬂ?glh oo Aeportable Reportable’ Estimated
hours per | box, unless person 1s bioth an compensation ¢ompensation amount of
week. officer and » directorftristoc) from from related other
{list any -g thg _ orgariizations: compensation
hoursfor |5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC} fromthe
related | £ | & g {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g i and related
betow Elgl. |8 ZE w organizations
ine) |5 |2 |E|2 (282
{1} Marc Bklar 10.00
Executive Director L, 00]x% X 65,000, 0. 0.
{2} Adam Rabinovitch 1.00
Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
{3} alison Amdur 1.00
‘Yice Chair X Xi 0. 0. 0.
{4Y Benjamin ZuKerman 1.00
Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) Xadddu Luyonbya 1.00 _
Fundralsing Chair X 0. 0. 0.
{8} Delvida Falherty 1.00
Hember X 0. 0. 0.
{7} Robert Jefferson 1.00
Menber X 0. 0. 0.
{8} Ron Sarubbi 1.00 _
Member X 0. g. G.
(9} Julla Hoagland 1,00
Membexr X 0. Q. ¢.
{10) Lieslie Gruss 1.00
Member X 0. Q. 0.
832007 12:41-18 Form 990-(2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page8
*art Vil | section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A). (B () D) E R
Name and title Average 1 c,ﬂgfg'ggmn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours-per | pax; uniess person Is oth an compensation compensation amount of
week affisér and a diractor/niztas) tfrom from related Sthet
(istany 13 the or_gan_izatidns- compensation
hpur-_'s for |< 5 ‘organization {(W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 5} B g (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
prganizations| £ £ g g and related
below |3}:5 < (28| . organizations
© gl2]sl5 |55 2 GrGar;
e} |21E |81z [5E[
1b Sub-total . . 65,000, 0. Q.
c Total from continuat:on shests to Par‘t VII SectlonA I g. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1band 1c) . S 65,000. 0. 0.
‘2 Total numbsr of individuals ( i ncludlng but- not !lmlted 10 those Iisted above} who received more than-$100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 0
Yes | No
3 Didthe organization list any former officer, director; or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on :
line:1a? If *Yes,* complete Schedule J for stch individual e
4 Farany individual isted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensa’r:on and other compensatmn fmm the organlzatlon
and rélated organizations greater-than.$150, o007 if "Yes," complete Schectule Jf for such :nd.-wdua-‘ e -
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accnie compensation fromeany unrelated organlzatlon ar mdlviduat for services
randered to the organization? /f "Yes, " completa Schedufe J forSUChPerson ...

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this tahle for your five highest compens__a{ed independent contractars that received more-than $100,00C of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation forthe calendar year-ending with or within the organization’s tax year,

(A} _ By {c)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors .(iﬂcludil")g but not fimited to those listed above) who received mare than

$100,000 of compensaticn from the organizationy = g

Form 990 (2018).
832008, 12:31-18
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Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 Pane9
Statement of Revenue o
Checkif Schedule O conitains a respanse of note to any line in this Part VIl ... R
T @& i o) ool
Total revenue Related or. Unrelated ??gﬁ]”ta’?ﬁ%ggﬁd
-exempt function buginess “sections:
revernie tHvENue h12-514
£21 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
58| b Membeiship duss b
gE ¢ Fundraising events | 1c 31,005.
&E| d Related orgamzatlons . |1d
g“% e Govemnment grants (contributlons) 1e
2 f Aliother contributions, gits, grants, and _
gg similar amounts notincluded above |1t | 583,042,
E% g N '“f'-" ibuticns included In lines, Ta<1f: § :
0.6 h Total. Addlines1a- 3% ., B
Business Code|
_3 2a
ES
Fe d
X
g e
a f Al 6ther progiam service revénue
a _Total. Add lines 2a-2f . R ..
3 Investrient income {lncludlng dlwdends ;nterest and
other similaramounts) O = 32, 32.
4 lhcome from investment of tax exempt bond proceeds [
5 ROVAMES ..o e B
{1} Real (i Personal
6'a Gross rents s '
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rental income or fioss)
d- Net rental income or (joss) [T RUONORO
7 a Gross amount from sales of {iy Securities. {ij Cther
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost.or other basis
and sales expenses.
¢ Gainor{oss) .
d Netgain or {Ioss} SR
g 8 a Gross income from fundrausmg events (hot
& including $ 31,005, g
E contributions reported oh line 1c); See . o
% PactIV, 60618 ... a 24,027,
g b Less:diréctexpenses | 24,027,
¢ Net income or {loss} frcm fundralsmg events .
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
Patiline18 . ... e @
b Less:directexpenses . b
¢ Netincome or-{loss} from. gamlng ach\nties B .
10 a Groszs-sales of inventory, less retums
and alloWances ... . .......ocooersireerny &
b Less: cost of goods: so!d R
c_Netincome or {loss) froin sales of mvantor}r N
Miscellaneous Reveniie Business Cod
11a.Miscellaneous 5000699
b
c
d Allotherrevenue .. ...
e. Total. Add lines 11a-11d ' 2,600
12 Total revense. See instructions 616,679, 2,600. 0. 32,
B32005 12.3%-18 N Form 880 (2018)
9
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Brick by Brick Partners

56-2470061 Page 10

- fatement of Funclional Expenseas

Ssct:cn 501((:)(3} and 501(c){4} organizations must complete alf columns, All other organizations must comiplete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse.ornote toany lineinthis Part 1X . _...........ooocooovve....
A

L

Do not include amounts reported on lines 65, } B G) Lo
7t 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl | Total expenses Program service | Management and 'Fé‘i’é@?é%g
1 Grants and other assistanice o domestic cr_ganiz'atinns
and dofmestic goverriments. See Part IV, Jine 21
‘2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, tine22
3 ‘Grantsand other assistance to foreign '
organizations, ferelgn govemnments, and foreign )
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15and 16 , 483,440, 493,440
4 Benefits paid to orfor members .
& Compensation of current officers; c!:rectors
trustees, and key employees ... .
6 Gnmpensatmn not inchided above, to d|squalifled '
persons (as defined under section 4958{f)_(_1)) and
persong described in seetion 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages ... T1,273. 49,891, 10,691, 10,691,
8 Pension plan accruals afd ccnlr[butmns {lnclude
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) _
9 Otheremployee benefits |, ...
10 Payrolltaxes ... ' - '
11 Fees for services (non employees] '
‘a Management . .. -
boLegal gt
¢ Accounting . . ' 12,050, 14,050.
d Lobbying .
e Profssgiondl fundraming sar\uces See Parl W |[I'IB 1?
f Investment managementfees
g O‘I:her {If ¥ine 11g amotint exceeds 10% oflme 25
column (Aj amount, list ine {19 ex_penses on Sch-0.)
12 Advertising and promotion ... .. ...
13 Officeexpenses,__ _
14 Information technology et s e e
15  Hoyallies . o .
18 OCOUPENGY .. oo oeoooeios e eeore oo eeeeees .
47 Trave! ' e 3,506. 3,506.
18 Paymentsof travei or entertalnment expenses '
for any. federal, state, or local public- officials _
19 Conferences, conven:t'ibns,.and meetings , .
20 (nterest R
21 Paymentsioaffiliates ., . .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23  Insurance o 2,206. 2,206,
24  Other expenses, Itemlze expenses nat cuvered :
-abiove. {List- misceifaneous expenses in line 24e, If line{;
24g amount exceeds. 10% of Ine-25, colemn (A}
amount, list line 24e exXpenses on ‘Sctiedule 0. 3
a Dream Program expense 30,665, 30,665,
v Relmbursable Expense 7,781. 7,781,
¢ Bank Charges and Fees 1,471, 1,471,
d Taxes and Licenses 1,400, 1,400,
e Al other expenses 262, 262,
25 Total functionzl expenses. Add liries 1 through 24e 624,054, 577,502, 35,861, 10,691.
26  Jlointcosts. Compléte this ling only if the arganization
reported in column (B} [dlnt costs from a combinsd
educational campalign and fundraising solicitation.
‘Gheck hera B |___] ffollowing SOF 98-2 (ASC 958-720}
B3Z010 12-31:18 Form 990 (2018)
o 10 '
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Form 990 2018) Brick by Brick Partners

56-2470061 page 11

Balance Sheef’

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X .. [}
{A) {B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interestbearing .| Cr oA Memrthene st dep e st be boga S s s rb e esany e s aesbenante 26,154.] 4 6,245
2 Savingsand temparary-cash- |nvestmems e e e i 132, 930.[ 2 145,464,
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable;net | | 4
5 Loansand other receivables from. current and former offi cers,-directcrs,
trustees, key emgloyees, and highest compensated amployees. Complete:
Part Il of Schedule Lo,
6 Loans and other receivables frcm cther dlsqualmed perscns {as deflned under
section _49_53_(f){‘_| ))._ persons descnbed in section 4958(0){3)_{8), and contributing
empioyers and sponsaring organizations of section 501{c){@) voluntary
.g employees’ beneficiar_'y organizations (see instr). Complete Part i of SchL . 6
b 7 Notes and loansreceivable.net 7
< 8 Inventcrles for sale or use | 8
g Prepald expenses-and deferred charges g9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . | 10a
b less: accumulated depreciation .. | 10b 10c
hal Investments publicly traded securities 11
12 Invemmems ‘other securities. See Part IV line 11 12
13 1n\.restments programi-retated, See Part iV, line 11 33,282.4 13 33,2832,
4 Intangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets, See Part IV, Ilne 11 15
— | 16 Total agssts. Add lines 1 throuqh 15 {must equai Ime 34} 192,366, 16 184,991.
17 Accounts payableand acerued expenses 7.,600.] 17 7,600,
18. Grantspayable ... .. ... . I 1
19 Deferrad revenus

20 Tax-exempt bond Itabn!rttas .
21 Escrow or custodial account Ifabﬂrty Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
@ |22 Loansand other payables to-current and former officers, directors, tmstees
:,,E key employees; highest compensated employees, and dlsqualtfled persons.
8 Complete Part Il of SchechileL S ” .
- 123 &Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd parties
24  Unsecured notes and Toans payable to unretated third parties
25" Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other Iiabil'ﬁiec not included on fines 17-24); Complete Part X of
ScheduleD . '
268 Total liabilities, Add. ilnes 1? thrcugh 25 o i
Organizations that follow SFAS 197 (ASC 958}, check hcre b LXJ and
2 ccmp!et_e lines 27 through 29, an_d lines 33 and 34. ;
2 |27 Unrestricted netaSsels . ...............ooouumrmerossorreseessesssespesorressrssrron 184,766.( o7 177,391,
g 28 Temporarily restrlcted net assets
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets- ||
7 Organizations that da notfollow- SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958}, check here > I:'
8 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capltal stock or trust principal, orcurventfunds e
ﬁ' 31 Paid-inor capital surplus, or tand, building, or equment fund . X :
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated } income, or- other funds- 32
Z |33 Total netassets orfund balances 184,766.f as 177,391.
34 Tctal liabilties-and.net assets!fund balances 192,366, a4 184,991,
Form 990 (2018)
832011 12-31-18 _
| 11 g
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Form 990 (2018) Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page12
‘Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response-orneteto any line in thisPar Xl oo [
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (), line 12) . , 1 616,679,
2 Total expenses (must equat Part IX, column {A), line. b S 2 624,054,
3' Revenue fess'expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 a -7.,375.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 33 column (A)} 4 184,766,
5 Net unreafized gains {losses) on investments: .5
6 Donated services and use of fagilities . , .1 B
7 Investment expenses i 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments .. 8
9 Other changes in net assets orfund balances (explaln in Schedule 0] e i ——,— L B g.
10 Net assets or fund balances at:end of year. Combine, Iines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime 33
column (BY) ... 10 177,391.
P rtXHj Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line MRS PRI KI oo eer e eviressene e arsn s eraanennsers s s i::]

¥Yes | No

1 Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form'990: Clcash (X aconal [ Cther
If the organization'changed its methcld of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in'Schedule O.
2a Were the. orgamzatlon s financial statements.compited or reviewed byanindependent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial staternents for the year were compiled or revtewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis’ Xl Consplidated basis. [ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the .organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If *Yes," checka box. below o indicate whether the financial statements Yor the year were audlted ona 5eparate ba5|s
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis . [__] Gonsolidated basis E:[ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ |f "Yes" to'line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a. committee that assumes responsibility. for oversight of the audt,
review .or compitation of its fi nancial statements.and selection of an:independent accountant? |
If the arganization changed either its oversight process or selection precess during-the tax year explam in Schedule O
3a As aresultof a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in'the’ Smgle Audit

A ameqann

Act and OMB Circular A1382 .. - e | 22 X
b If “Yes,® did the orgamzatton undergo the requwed audlt or: audlts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the reqmred audrt
ar audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps tgken toundergosuchaudits ... | 3b _
Form990 (2018

832012 12-3118
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11141112 751751 792 2018.05000 Brick by Brick Partners 792 1



SCHEDULE A . o _ . OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 890-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support e

: Complete if the organization is a saction S501{cH3) organization or a section 201 8
4847(za}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Dapa";“m' of the Treastiry P Attach to Form 890 or Farm 990-EZ.,

Intermal Rovenus Senvice P Go to www.irs.gow/Form@0 for instructions and the latest information.

Name- of the organization _ Employer identification.number
Briek by Brick Partners 56-2470061

| Part Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.
The organization is not a private faundation because it is: (For._l_ines 1 through 12, check.only one box.}
1 E( I:] A chureh, ¢énvention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A)).

2 A school described in section 170{b){1}{A}{ii}. (Attach Schedule E {Form 880 or 990-EZ).)
3 E:! A hospital or a cooperative hospital setvice erganization descﬂbed in section 170[b}(1][A){m}
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}[1]{A}{m} Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{1{AMiv). (Complete Part Ii;)
Adederal, state, or Zocai:govemme_nt or govemmentat unit désc_ribed in.section 170{b}{ T){A}v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part-of '_it's support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b){1){A}{vi}. (Complete Part Il
A community trust described in section 170{b}{1}{A}vi}. (Complete Part 1i)
- An agr'i_cultUrai research organization described in section 170{b){ 1}{Al{ix) operated in conjunction with a landgrant college
or university or a non-fand-grant college of agriculture (see instri.l_c:t?o_ris)_'. Enter the name, city, and state of the college-or
university: ' o ' '
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exeropt functions~- subject to cerain exceptions, and 2 no. more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income: (less section 5171 tax) from busmesses acquired by the-organization after June 30, 1975,
. Seesection 508{a}{2). (Complete Part I3, )
11 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public-safety. See section 509(_3}{4}'-.
12 [:} An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functioris of, or to carry oLt the purposes of one or
more publicly. supporied organizations described insection 509{&)[1} or.section.509(a}(2). See section 509{a){3). Chack the box in
lines 12a through 120 that describes the type of supporting organlzatlon and complete lines.12e, 124, and 12g.
a £ Type 1. A supporiing orgamzatlon operated; suparvised, or coritrolled by its supported organlzatlon{s) typically by giving
the-supported orgamzatlon{s_) the power ta reguiarly appoint or elect a majofity of the directors:or trustees-of the SUppomng
org'aniz‘ati'on. You must comiplete Part IV, Sections AandB. '
b L] Type IL A supporting orgariization supervised or contralled in connection with ifs supported organization{s}, by having
control or managemen{ of the supporting:organization vested in the same persans that control of manage the-supported
] organization(s); You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c L] Type funétibha[l_y integrated. A-supporting ‘organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.
a [ Type il non-functicnally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported drganization(s)’
that is not functionally ihteg__ra'fed. The crganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement.and an attentiveness
reqitirement (seé instrictions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e 3 check tiis'box if the afganization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Typse I}, Type{ll
funttionally integrated, or Type Il non- functlonatly integrated supporting organization.

3 Duéam

10

f Enter the number of supported orgamzatlons l I
g Provide the following information abotit- ‘the supporﬁed orgamzahon(s] )
{f} Name of supported T} EIN {iii) Type of organization | ;“fi 35‘[“3 ".’%?E'Hﬁﬂ” i f‘ﬁ (v} Amount of monetary {vi} Armount of other
organization {described onlines 110 Yeos No support (ses instnictions} | support {see instructions)

abovea {ses instructions)

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. a32021 10-11-18  Schedule A [Form'990 or 990-EZ) 2018
_ _ _ _ o 13 _
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56~2470061 pagez

Schedule.A {Forr 990 or 950 gezveo1s Brick by Brick Partners
T Support Schedule Tor Organizations Described in Sections 170(B)(1){A)(v) and 170{B){1}(AHVI}

(Complete orily if you checked the box.on ling 5, 7, or & of Part | or if the arganization failed ta galify under Part HI, If the arganization
{ails to qualfy under the tests listed below, pleass complete Part 1L}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year begianing in) b=

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership. fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

-2 Tax revenues levied for the organ

fzation’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

3 The value of services or facilities’

fumished by a governmental unit to:
‘the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
8 The portion of total contributions

by each person {other than a
‘govemmental unit or p_ublic]y.
supported organization) included
on fina 1 that exceeds 2% of the
-amount shown on line 11,
celumn {f) '

6 Public sugport Bukitractilae 5 from lIne 4,
Section B, Total Support

{a). 2014

(b} 2015

{c)-2016

{d} 2017

(e} 2018

{A Total

82,346,

319,756,

469,215.

565,219.

5532,377.

1988913.

319,756.

469,215

565,218

552 ,377.

1988913.

8951641.

1082272,

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) b»

T Amountsfromlined .. ..
8 Gross income from interest,

dividerds, payments receivad on
securities loans, rents, Toyalties,
and income from similar sources |

‘9 Netincome from unrelated busingss

0

"

12

13

activities, whether ar not the
business is regularly carmied on
Othar income. Do not include gain
orloss‘from the sale of capital
assels (ExphaininPart Vi) . .
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Jection

orqanlzatlon, check th:s Brox and stoF here

{a) 2014

(b} 205

{c}-2016

(d) 2017

(6):2018

{f Total

82,346,

319,756,

469,215,

565,218,

552,377,

1988913.

40.

54,

32,

126.

600

4,022.

2,600,

7,222,

1996261.

Gross receipts from related actlvities, etc. {see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second third fourth or frfth tax year asa sedlon a01(c)(3y

opl ]

omputatlono unlic upport Percentage e

14 Public support percentage for 2018 {line 8, column (f) divided by-line 11, column @} ... . ooviinn,

15 Public support percentage from 2097 Schedule A Part I, line 14 |
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018, [ftie: orgamzatlon did not'check the box on hne 13 and llne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here, The arganization qualmes as'a publicly supported organization |

b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. [T the organization did not check a'box on line 13 or ‘{Sa and ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as'a publicly supporied organization |

14

54.72

13

39.13 o

- piX]

e L

17a 10% ~facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, If the organization did not checka box on Ilne 13 16a, or 16b and Ime 1 4 is-10% or more,

el

and'if the organlzatson meets the “facts-and-circumstances! test, check this box and stop here. Explain-in Part VI how the organization
meets the 'facts and-circumnstances” test, The organization gualifies as a publicly supparted organization | ..
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a bax 'on Ilne 13, 16a; 18b, or 173, and !lne 15 i510% or
more, and ¥ the organization meets the “facts-arid-circumstances® test, check this box'and stap here. Explain in Part Vi how' the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualiiiés as a.publicly supported organization .,

18_ Private foundation. I the drganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and ses Instructionis ...

832022 10-11-18 _

1114
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E7)2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 Paged
It upport Schedule for Organizations Described i Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only i you checked the box on fine 10 of Part 1 or if the crgarization falled to qualify under.Part.[l. _'It the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support _
Galendér year {or fiscal 'yezr-'beginnin_g in) Ba- {a) 2014 {b) 2015 {c} 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, confributions, and
membarship fees recaived. (Do not
include any "unisual grants,”}
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, orfacilities fumished i

any.activity that is retated to the )
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
‘iness-undersection 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization’s benefit-ang either paid-to
-orexpended.on its behalf
§ The value of services or facllities
fumished by a-govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines1 through5 |
7a Amounts inciudead.on lines 1, 2, and
3 -feceived from disqualified persons
b Ainourits Included on lines Z-and 4 raceived
from Gther thati disquahﬂad pmons that

‘excead the greater of $3,.000 or. 1% ofthe
._nrndunt ehling 13 forthe year.

cAdd lines Faand7h ..

8 Public SUpport. syl 1 gminess
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginningin} B! (a} 2014 (b} 2015 {c) 2016 {d} 2017 {e) 2018 it} Total

9 Amountsfromlnes .
10a Giross income fiom interast,.

dividénds, payments received on

sequrities loans, rents, royaities,

and-income from similar sources
b Unreiated business taxable income

(less sectjon 511 taxes) fram businesses

‘acquired after June 39, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
~activities notincluded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is

_ reqularly carried o

12 QOther income. Do not |nclude galn
or joss from the-sale of caprtal ;
assets (Explain in Part V1)) -

13 Tatal support. (4dd lines 9, 10c, 11 and 12)

14 First five years, If the Form 890 is for the brganization's first, second; third; fourth, or fitth tax year as a section 501 ()3} orgamzatlon,

-check this box and stop here ......... }IE
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentage
15 Public supportt parcentage for 2018 fine-8, column {f); divided by.line 13, column (f}) 45 Y%
16 _Publis support pereentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part LI, ling 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income. Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 {line 10c; column {f; divided by line 13, column{f)) ... 117 %
18 Investinént income percentage from 2017 Schedule A; Part I}, line 17 o 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, if the organlzatlon did not check the box on !lne 14 and Itne 15 is more than $8.4/3%, and line 17 is not

moré than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported-organization B>-|:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, !f the organization did not check a box an line 14 or line 192, and line 16.is more thaf.33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a pub]ucly supported orgaruzatron I L—_i
20 Private foundation, lfthe orqﬂzailon did-nat check a box on ling 14, 18a, or 19h, chack ihis box and see |n§tructions ' . b [:1
832023 10-11:18 Schadufe A [Form 990 or 990-_EZ} 2018
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Schedule A (Form 930.0r 800:E7) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners

Supporting Organizations

" {Comiplete only if you checked-a box in line 12 ori-PartL. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Seéiions A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, comglete Sections A and-C. if you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete’
Sections A, B, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

56-2470061 pages

Sect:on A. All Supporting Organizations

]

Sa

10a

Are all-of the arganization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's govemning

documents? if “No,* describe in Part VI how the support_ed;org_a_m’zat:bns are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation, ff_h!s_toﬁc and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organizaticn have any supported organization that doas not have an {RS determination of status
urider section 509{a)(1) or (27 /# *Yes," explain in Part VI how the.organization determined that the supported

‘organization was describect in section 509(a)(1) of (2).

Did the crganization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or {6)? if *Yes;* answer
(b) and {c) below.

Did the organization carifirm that each supported arganization qualified under section 501{c){4), (), or (8) and
satisfied the: public support tests under section 508(a){2)? I *Yes," describe J'.'j.l' Part 'Vl when and how the

organization made the determination.
‘Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizdtions was uséad exclusively for:section 170{cH2)(B)

purposes? {f "Yes, * explain in Part VI what conirols the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

Was any supportéd orgdnization not grganized in the United-States ("foreign supported organization®)?
*Yes;* and.if you checked 12a or 12biin Part 1, dnswer (b} and (¢} below.

Did- the organizaticn havé uitimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grantsto the foreign

-supported organization? f "Yes,® describe in PartVl how the organization had-such controf and discretion

despite being c{)_nr_rq}!ed of supervised by orin copnection with fts supported crganizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not-have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c}(3} and 509(2)(1} or (2)7 If *Yes, ! explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that aff support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{ck2)(B).

PUIpOsEs.

Did the organization add, substitute, of remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Iif “Yes, ™
answer (b) and (cf befow {if applicable). Also, pravide detall in Part Vi, ificluding (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations addgd, substituted, or.removed; () the reasons for each such action;

(il the authority under theo_fgam'z_ar_fqﬁ's_ organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the action
was-accompiished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
Type | or Type Il anly. Was any added or substituted supported organizaticn part of a class already’

-Jesignated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only, Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s control?
Did the-organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to-

~anyone-other than () its supported organizations, i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited bry'one. or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also _
support-or benefit ong 6r more of the filing organization’s supported organizationg? /f "Yes, " provide detai in

Part Vi

Did the organization provide‘a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment te a substantial contributor
{as definéd in section 4858(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a.substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributoi? if *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2),

D_id the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as.defined in saction 4958) not deseribed in line 772

Jf *Yos," complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 930 or 980-E2).

Was the drganization coiitrolied directly of indiracily at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as-defined in settion 4946 (other than foundation managers ard organizations described

“in section 508(a){1) or {22 /f “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,
_ Did gne-or more disqualified persons {as defined in lina 8a) hold a controllng interestin any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes,* provide detail in Part V1,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownershig interestin, ar derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supparting organization also had an inferest? If *Yes," provide detail in Part V.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943} (regarding certain Type H| supporting grganizations, and all Type Iil nondunctionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f *Yes," answer 105 below,

Did the organization have any excess busingss holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business:holdings.j

Yes

No

10h

832024 10-11-18°
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; i Suppo!‘tlng Orgaf‘llzatlons focontinued)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 900E7 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 Pages.

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution fram any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons-described’in {b) and (c)

‘below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b Afamily member of a person described in {a) abave? 11b
c_A35% controlled entity. of a person described in {a) or (b)-above?/*Yes to &, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1, 11e

YES

No

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1. Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the powerto
regularly appoint or elect at least a mé}oﬁty.‘ of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the-
tax year? if "No;* describe in Part VIl how the supported orgam"zaﬁon{’s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfiad rhe-orgam’zaﬁori.'s activities. If the.organization had more than one suppor't_ed-crgamiéaﬁon;
desctibe how the powers to appaint andfor remove directors or trustees were aiocated among the supported
organizations.and what conditions or rastrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.

2 Didthe organization-operate for the benefit-of any suppo&ed organization othar than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting qrganizafi_on_? 17 "Yes," explain in
Part Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported arganization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controfied the supporting organization. '

Yes

No

Section C. Type It-Supporting Organizations

1 Were.a majority of the o_rg_anizéfion‘s-directors-or'tmstees during the ’iax_year also a majority of the directors
or trustess of each of the orgariization’s supported orgarization(s)? # "No," describe in Part VIl how control’
ormanagement of the supporting organization was.vested in the same persons that controlied” or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Hl Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
arganizatior’s tax year, {j) a written notice déscr‘tbing the type- and amount of suppbrt provided during the prior tax
year, (} a capy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i} copies of the-
arganization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notifi cation, to the extent not previously provided?

-2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or tnistees either ) appomted or glected by the supported
organization(s} or {ii) serving on the geveming bady of a supported organization? if *No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization{s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in [2), did the crganization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets.at all times during the tax year? if *Yes," déscribe in Part V1 the rolé the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supp'orting rganizations

1 Checkthe box next'to the method that the organization used to sat:s.fy thé Integral Parf Test dunng the yeafsee Instructions).

a L_]The arganization satisfied the Activities Test, Compiete line 2 below.
b L_]The arganization is the parent of each of its'supparted organizations. Complete line 3 bielow.

c The arganization supported a govemmental. entity. Describe in Part Vi How you supportéd & government entity (see instructions).
Yes

2 Activities Tést. Answer (a} and {b) below,

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organizaiion was responsive? /f *Yes, " then in Part Wl identify.
thoge suppo‘rt’ad organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes;
how the organization wias responsive to those supporied organizations, and how the organization détermined
‘thit these activities constittited substantiatly all of its activities.

b Did the activities described'in {a} constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organiization's supported organization(s) wolld have been engaged in? #f "Yes," explain in Part V1 the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported crganization(s) wotldd have engaged in these
activitigs but for the organization's involvernent.

3 Pareiit of Supported Qrganizations, Answer (a}-and {b) below.

a Did the.organization have the powef to regularly. appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directofs, or’
tiustees of each of the supponted-organizations? Provide tétafls in Part Vi

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the palicies, programs, and activities of each

No |

afits supparted organizations? /f "Yes,” describein Part V1 the rofe played by the organization In this regard. 3b
632095 13-11-18 Schadule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Forin 990 or 990:E7) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56~2470061 pages_
PartV:] Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1 L] Chick here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as-a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in P.é_r_t V1) See'instructions. Al
other Type:)ll nop-functionally integrated supperting organizations must complete Sections A through E,

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year 8 g:ftzg:;;}feaf
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveres of prior-year distributions 2
. 3 Other gross iIncome {see instructions) 3
4 Add fings 1-through.3 4
5 Deprechation and depletion: 5
6 Pottion of operating expenses paid or incuired for produstion or
collection of gross inceme or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production. of income {see instructions) I}
7 Other expenses (see instructions). 7
8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5,8, .and 7 from [ine 4) 8
Section B - Mimimum Asset Amoint (A} Prior Year (B) Current Year

~ {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market valué of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year orassets held for part.of yeat}:
Average monthly value of securritles

Average monthly cash batahces

Fair market value of other-non-exempt-use assets

Total (add fines 1a, 19, and 1¢)

Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors.(explain in detal in Part VIj:

2 Acguisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 _Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greateramouni.
see instructions)

Net value of non-exemptusé assets (subtract line 4 fram line 3}
Multiply line 5.by .035

Recoveries of prioryear distributions

Minimum.Asset Amount {add line 7 to line £)

o (e fo o

o

[ ]

N

® |~ o [
@ |~ |e|o|e

Section C - Distributable Amount CGurient Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, ling'8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

‘Miniimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prioryear

Distributable Amount. ‘Subtractiine 5 from line 4, unless subject to.
amergency temporary reduction (see instructions} 5]
7 I Check here if the cumrent year is the crganization's first as a nonfunctionally integrated Type |l supporting Grganization {see
instructions],

bW

o |t |8 e o je

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-£7) 28 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 pags7
Yart:Vii[ Type Il Nen-Functionailly Integrated 508(a)(3} Supporting Organizations - qtinieq)
Sectmn D - Distributions ‘Current Year
1__Amounts.peid 1o supporied organizations:do accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amountspaid 10-perform activity 1hat-jdirect_ly'furt_hers exsmpt purposes of suppotted
‘organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizafions
Amoudnis paid"to acquire exempt-use assets
Quaiified set-aside amounts: {prior IRS aparoval required}
Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions,
Total annuat distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distfibutibns to attentive supporied organizations to which the organization is respansive
{provide details in Part VIi. See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Saction G, line &
10 Line 8 amount divided by Fne 8 amount

@ |~ || |

(1 i) (i)
- : i ; e cechpitey i e Underdistributions Distributable
Sectlon E ~ Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pro.0018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for-2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Undi?,rdistributi‘qns, ifany, for years priot to 2018 {reason:
‘able cause required- explain in Part V. See instructions.

-3 - Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

a_From 2013

b From201i4

& From 2015

d

e

f

From 2016
. From 2017
f_Total of lines 3a through &
__a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b
i
i

Appilied to 2018 distributable amount
Garryover from 2013 not applied (see Instrugtions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3£,
4  Distribtitions for 2018 from Section D,
ling 7: ' i
a App'!iéd ‘to underdistributions of prior vears
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder.-Subtract lines 4a and'4b from 4.

5 Hemainlng underdlstrlbutlons for years pnor ‘to 2018, if
any. Subtract ines 3g. and 4a frDm line 2, For result greater
than zero,” explain in Part Vi, Ses instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h.
and 4b.from line 1, For result greater than zerq, explain in
' Part VI. See instructions.
7 Excess distributions carryover ta 2019, Add lines 3f
and 4c.
8 Breakdown ofline 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from2017

Excess from 2018

o |e |0 |T |

Schedule A {Form 980 or 920-EZ) 2018
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Schedu[aA(Farm so0or 990z 2018 Brick by Biick Partners 56-2470061 pages

i| -Supplemental Information. Provide the axplanations required by Part I}, line 10; Part Il line 172 or 17b; Part [ll, fing 12;

Part 1V, Section A, lines 1,2, 3b, 8¢, 48, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9o, 11a; 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Sectlon B, lines-1 and'2; Part 1, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, Ilnes 2 and 3; Part v, Sectlon E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 8a, and-3b; Part V, line 1; Part v, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,
Section D, Imes 5, B, and 8; and Part V,- Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any. add:tncna[ |nforn1ahon

{See instmctions ]

852028 0-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
20
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Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061
an - Identification of Excess Contributions |
Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2018

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Total Excess

Contributor's Name Contributions Contributions
Priox amounts 541,416, 501,491.
Puffin Foundation 375,000. 335,075.
Nicoll Family Fund 100,000, 60,075,
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A Part B UNEE. || .. oo eee st irseessbeeases s e st esmreon 896,641,

B23171 04-01-18"



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
{Ferm 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form-930-EZ, or Forr 990-PF. ' Ts
ar 980-PF) P Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for the Fateést infarmation. 2 0 1 8

Department of the Freasury
intamaf Revehue Service

Name of the orga_niza__tic_m Employer identification number
Brick by Brick Partners _ 56~2470061

Qrganization type (check ang):

Filers of: Section:

Form 880 _0_1"99_0-52 501 (c}(_ 3 ) (énter number] organization

4947(a)(1} non_exempt-c_haritab_le'trust' not treated as a private foundation
527 pelitical organization
Form S80-PF 501{c)3} exempt private foundation

4947(a1} nonexempt charitable.tmst-.trsated as a private foundation

Oo0oodH

501{c)(3} taxable private foundation

Check if your. gr_ga_niiatior_l is covered.by the General Rute or.a Speciaf Rule. _
Note: Only a section 561(cH{7}, (8), or {10} organization can checkboxes for both the General Rule and a:Special Rule. Sea instructions.

Gen_efai Rulia

[ Far an organization filing Form 990, 990:EZ, or 890-PF that recelved, during the year, contributions totaling $5,006 or more (in money:or
‘property} from any pne contrinutor. Complete Parts | and [.-See instructions for determining a contributor's total coniributions.

Special Rules

[X} Fer an organization: described in section 501 {c)3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations.under
sections: 509(a}(1) and 170(b)(1 WA)wvi), that checked Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ}, Part 11, fine 13, “16a, or 16b, and that received from
.any one contribiitor, during the year, totaf contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or {2} 2_%_ of the amount on (] Form 980, Part VI, line h;
or {ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

I_:i Feor-an organization descr'ihed in section 501’(0]{?) (8}, or {10} filng ?—'orm 980 or 990-EZ tha{ received from any ona contribdtor, during the
‘year, total contributions of more:than 31 Qoo excfuswe)‘yfor rellg:ous ‘charitable, scientific, literary, oreducational purposes,; or for the
pravention of cmeity to children or-animals. Complete Parts [ {entering "N/A" in column (b} instead of the.contributor name and address),
I1,-and [4,

E:] For an organization described in section 501 {c]{?) 8y, or{l D) filing Form 990 ar 990-EZ that recelved: from’ any one’ contnbutor during the’
year, contributions exc!uswefy for religious, charitable, ete,, purposes, but ne-such comrlbu’uons totaled more than 51, ODD I this. box
is- checked -enterhere-the total contnbutlons that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable; etc.,
purpose. Dan‘t complete any of the parts.unless the General Bule applles to thls organization hecause it received nonexclus.-veﬁo'
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 ormore duringtheyear . .. P&

Caution: An.organization thatisn’t covered by the-General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but i must answer "No" on Part [V, llne 2, of its Form 990 or check the box on. Ime H of its Form'990-EZ ar.on its Form S90-PF, Part |, |If'|e 2, to
certify that it doesn'é meet the fi ling requirements of Schedule B (Form §90, 990- EZ, or 890-PF).

LHA ForPaperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Eorm 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Scheduie_ B.{Form 990_,' 990-EZ, or GE}D-PF_] (_2018}

823451 11-0R-18°



Schedule B {Form 890, 890-EZ; or 890-PF) (2018}

Page’2

Name of argarization

Brick by Brick Partners

Employer identification number

56-2470061.

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additiondl space‘is needed.

(a) (b {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | Leslie Gruss Person X
Payrall  [__]
143 Avenue B $ 22,500. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part ii for
New York, NY 10009 nencash contributions.)
{a) {b) {el [d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribiution
2 | Bd and Helen Wicoll Person X
_ Payroll
303 E Rivo Alto Dr $ 100,000. Noncash
. . {Complete Part Il for
Miami Beach, FL 33139 nencash contributions.)
(a) b} e} ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Taotal contfributions Type.of contribution
3 | Puffin Foundation Person  [X)
_ Payroll l__“i
20 Puffin Way ) 187,500. Noncash [ |
{Complate Part |l for
Teaneck, NJF 07666 noncash contributions.)
a (o} fe} fcl}
No. Name, address, and ZIP-+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 [ Matrix New World Engineering Person L&
Payroll L]
26 Columbia Turnpike $ 5,000. Nongash | ]
_ o {Complete Part [ -for
Florham Park, NJ (07932 noncash contributions.}
(a} (b) {c) (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4. Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | South Wind Foundation Person (X!
Payroll [}
685 3rd Avénue ) 6,000. Noncash [ ]
. {Complete Part H for
New York, NY 10017 noncash coniributions.}
{a} {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIF +.4 Total contributions Type of contribution
§ | borothy Lichtenstein Person  [XJ
o Payroll  [_]
50 Gin Lane 3 5,000. | Noncash [_]
' (Complete Part 1l for
Southampton, NY 11968 noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-£2, or 990-PF) {2018)

Page 2.

Narne of organization

Employer identification number

Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061
' . Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate Gopies of Part | if additional spacs is needed.
(a) {b) _ T _ {d)
No, Narme, address, and ZIP + 4 Tatal contributions Type of contribution
Payrall 1
245 Park Avenue 5,000. Noncash [ |
_ _ {Complets Part | for
New York, NY 10167 nonicash.contribitions.)
e} (b} e} {d}
No. Name, address, and 2IP + 4 Total confributions. Type of contribution
8 | Julia Hoagland Person L&)
Payrall
297 East 10th Street 5,000. Noncash

New York, NY 10009

{Compiete Part I} for
noncash contributions.}

(a}
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{@
Type of contribution

Person L]

Payroli

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for

noncash contributions.)

{a)
‘No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{c}]

Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person {_J

Payroll ]

Moncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
noncash cohirbutions.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Narvie, addrass, and ZIP +4

) {c)
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

Person 1
Payroll

Noncash [ _]

[(_?_.'ornplete"Part 1l for
nencash contributions.)

{a}
Mo,

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

]
Type of contribution

Person i:'
Payrall
Noncash [__|

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributicng.)

823452 11-08-78

131141112 751751 792

2018.05000 Brick by Brick Partners

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2018)

792 1



Schedule. B {Form 880, 990-£7, or 980-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Narmg of organization

Employer identification number

Brick by Brick Partmners 56~2470061
‘Pa Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate capies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(ay

No. ) . (e) . {d}

i . FMV {of estimats) .
from . i j f
o Description of nancash properly given (See instructions.) Date received

(a)
No. (b) fe) {d)
. . FMV {or estirnate) ) -
from i . L
ot Description of noncash propetty given (See instructions.} Date received
(a)
c)
No. (o) e (a)
P B FMV {or estimate) . -
from - :
b Description of noncash propetty given {See instiuctions:) Date received
(a)
]
No. (b) - (d)
= FMV (or estimate) Lo
from it i N i
oo Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a}
c)
No. (0) fe (o)
e g ) FMV [or eéstimate) N
from :
pért | Dascription of nencash properly given (See instructions.) Date received
(&)
No. (b e (c)
) ) ; . FMV (or estimate) ’
frcm - - . . . - b " .
Part'i Desciiption of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

823453 11-08-18
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‘Schedule'B {(Form 980, 800-E7, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 4

Name of orgariization

Brick by Brick Partners

Employer identification number

56-2470061

completing Part Il sntor the total of exclusively religious, ¢

haritahl.

Use duplicate coples of Part |I-if additional space is needed.

Exclusively religious, charitabite, ete., confributions to. organizations described in section S01(c7), (8}, or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
fram any ane contributor. Complate-columns (a) thraugh {e) and the following ine entry. For organizations.
stc:, contributians of 1,000 or less for the year.{atertis infi.oace } -3

{2) No. o ) ]
Igr:rrglf {b} Purpose of glft {c}) Use of gift: (clj Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferes’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transfoeror to transferee
(a) No. _ _ o . .
'g:’[tnl {b} Purpose of gitt {c} Use-of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
‘Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Reiatio'nship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . . . .
Iff‘rat:';nl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift- {d} Déscription of how giftis held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 ' Relatlonship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. j _ . . .
g:ﬁl () Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift {d) Bescription of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transteror to fransferee

823454 11-08-18
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OMB Na, 1545 004?

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 20 1 8

{Form 380) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930,
Part |V, line B, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 1id, 17e, 11f, 122, or 12b,
Dapartmarit of the Tréagiury B Attach ta Form 930,
Intamai Revenua Sarvice P>-Go to www.irs.gov/Form3%0 for instructions and the latest information. &
Name of the organization N Employer identification number
Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total numberat end-of. year .
‘2 Aggregate value of camnbutlons to (dur:ng year}
3 'Aggregate vallia of grants from {during yeat)
4 Aggregate value.at endofyear . .. .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsars in writing that the assets held in doporadvised funds .
are the organlzatlon s property, subject to'the organization's exclusive Iegal control? . ... s re e eeerreaean C] Yes 3 No
6 Didthe organlzatlon |nf0rm ali grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing 1hat grant funds can be used nnly

for charltable purposes and not for the benefit of the.danpr or donor, ‘advisor, or for any ather. purpose canferring
imgermissibla private benefit? ... . oo D Yes CIno
Conservation Easaments. Complete rl 1he organlzatlorl answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV ILne 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation sasements held by the organization {check ali that apply).
Preservation ofland for public use {e.g., recreation or education} Preservation-of a historically important land-area
Protection of natural habitat (] Preservation of a certified historic structure:
Preservaﬁon of'_ohen Space '
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if-the arganization held.a-quaiiﬁ_ed conservation contribution ;r_n;th_e form-of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Totalnumber of conservation easements. . _ e renirine | 22
b Total acreage restricted by conservation eaaements _ e ieaenee, | 2B
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified h!stonc s’rructure :ncluded in (a) et .l 2e
d Number of conservation easements included in {c} acquired after 7/25/08, and:noton a: hlstorlc structure
listed in the Nationat Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modrr ed transferred released exllngwshed or termmated by the orgamzatlon during the tax
yearpb
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is focated B
5 Does the organization have a written policy re_cjarding the pertiodic monitoring, insper'rt'ion, handiihg of
violdtions, and enforcement of the conservation easements rtholds? L i:! Yes 1:1 No
6 Staffand volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, mspectlng, handling- of wolatlons and enforcmg conservatron easements during the year
B
7 Amount of.expenses incurred in mon’rioring,_.inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
s |
8 Doeseach conservation easement reported on line 2{dj above satisfy the requ__iremente of seci_ion 1704} (B))
and section 170f)AEIH? ... i ldves [l e

9 InPat XN, describe how the organlzatlon reports conservatlon easements in- |ts revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote tothe organization's financial statements that describes the organization's.accounting for
conservatron gasements.

i| Qrganizations Maintaining "Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simitar Assets.

Complete # the organization answered "Yes".on Form. 880, Part iV, line 8.

ta Ifthe organlzatron elacted, as permitted under SFAS 116 [ASC 958), net to report in its revenue statement-and balance sheet works of art,
histarigal freasures, or-other similar assets: held for public exhibition, education, orresearch in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe érganization elected, as permitted under SFAS. 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and batance sheet works of art, histerical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounits
relating to these femns:

{ij Revenue included on Form 990, Fart VIll, ipe1 . .. . %
{il) Assetsincluded i Form 980, Part X e P 8

2 Ifthe organization received orheld works of art hlstoncal treasures. or- other S|m|iar assets forfmanc:a[ garn pro\nde

‘the following amounts required to be reported-under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, PartVill, et ... . P
b_Assets included in Form 990, Fart X " R 2
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice; see the Instructlons for Form 990 ‘Schedule D {Form 990} 2018

832051 10-28-18
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Schedule [ (Form 990) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page2
Part i} Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, of Other Similar Assets/icontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and.other records, check.any of the, following that are:a significant use of its collection ftems
{check atl that app[y).

a ] Fublic exhibition d E::I.'Loan or-exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e L lother
c Preservation for future generations

4 Providea description of the- -organization's callections and explain how they further the erganization’s exempt purpose in Part )_(III.'
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historigat treasures, or other similar assets .
“o°be sold to raise funds rather than to be malntalned as partof the organization’s collection? .. ... !:l Yes 1:] No
V| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete i the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990 F'ar'( IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on'Fore 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is-the arganization:an agent; frustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions: or other assets.not included

on Form 990, Part X7 | I , D Yos ]:} No
b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and comp!ete 'the foilowmg table
_ Amount
G Beginning DAIANCE | ... . . i s see e snss saganes e bassteebar b e ess sens s b er et tarsnetsmnsn sareenss | AC
A AdAIoNS QUANG thE YEBE | .. riiioreiecmsirenenssommenrssssssrec v i sstsanarssicesmsrsretamsnssesssacessaress |10
e Distributions during the:year 1e
f Ending balance . ... hi

2a Didthe organlzation |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X, Iine 2‘! fnr ascrow or custodial account I:abllity'? L._J Yes L. No
b_If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIL. Check here if the explanation has been prowded onPart X
[Part Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10
{a) Current year {b) Prior year | {c) Two years back | {cf) Three years-back | {e) Four years back

1a _Begihning of year balance
Contributions ... ..., .
Net invastment eamlngs gams and Iosses
Grants or schofarships ...
Cther expenditures for facilities.
and programs
T Administrative expenses ... .
g End of year balance . .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the curren’r year end balance (fine 1g, column. (@) held as:
‘a Board designatedg or quam—endowment » %
b Permanent endowment. » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2h, and 2¢ should equél"l_no%'.
3a Are there endowment funds not in.the pessession of the organization that are held-and administered for the -'g_rganizatibn
by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organiZations ... .........c.ceeorenoemr et 3afi)

g9 Qo oo

{ii} related organizations .. ... ... .... ; e eessran et oo sse et aenenns 12801}
b [f*¥es" on line 3a("}, are the related orgamzatrons Ilsted as requlred on Schedule Ft? SOV - -3
4 __Describe in Part Xil the intended uses of the: organization's endewment funds.
‘Part: Land, Buildings, and Equipmeni.
Complete i the organization answered "Yes' on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Pant X, line 10.
Daescription of property {a) Cost or cther (b) Cost or other {e) Accumulated {d} Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
Ta Land e
b Buﬂdrngs
¢ Leascheld |mprovements
d Equipment |
¢ Other ;
Total. Add Imes ‘!a through 1e: (Co!umn {d,i must equaf Form 990, Part X, column (8}, fine 10c.) L e P 0.
Schedule D (Form 990} 2018

832052 1G-29-18.
27
11141112 751751 792 2018.05000 Brick by Brick Partners 792 1



Schedule D {Form 890) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 page3
Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete i the organization-ansvrered “Yes" on Form:090, Part IV, line 1$b. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.
{z) Description of security or category greiding rame of securlty) {h) Book value {c)-Method of valuation: Cost. or end-of-year market valug:
(1} Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity mterests
(3) Cther
)
(B
(9]
5]
5
"),
(_G]
Total. {Col. (b}-must equal Form 980, Part X, col. {BY line 12.} =
‘Part:Vill] Investments - Program Related.
Complete ¥ the organization answered *Yes" on Forra 890, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, ling 13,
{a) Déscription of invaéstment {b} Book value: {c} Method of valuation: Gost or end-of-year market value
(i Investment in Brick by
¢y Brick Construction 33,282.] Cost
3}
@)
(5)
{6}
{7}
{8)
(9}
Totzl. {Col. {bj must equal Form-980, Part X, col. {B) line 13.} 33,282,
PartiiX] Other Assets.
" Compleie:if the organization-answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 114, See Form 990, Part X, ne 15,
‘[a} Description {b) Book value

(1)
{2y
{3)
[
{5
{6}
7
{8)
{9)
Tatal (Columnn {b) must equial Form. 990, Part X, col. {B) line 15 . R N
/| Gther Liabilittes.
Completa if the organization-answered *Yes” bn.Form 890, Part I, line 11e or 111. See Forim 990, Part'X, line 25,
1. {a} Description of lizbility: (b) Book value

{1} Federal income taxes
.{2)
@)
)
)
{6
{7}
@&
[i2)]
Total, {Colimn (b) inust equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) fine 25.) ... P
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. [n Part X, provide the text 01 the footnote to the organization's fi nanclal staternents that reports the
orqamzatlon s linbifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of" the footnote has been provided in Part ¥ill LX -
Schedula D {Form 990} 2018

532053 10-20-13.
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Schedule D (Farm 990) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 paged
> ] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yés" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gaing, and other support per audited financial statements

2 Amocunts included on fine 1 but not on Form 880, Part VI, line 12
a Netunrealized gains {losses} on investments . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities | ..., | 2B
¢ Recoveries of Prior YEar gramts ... e | 2€
d Other (Describe M Part XY . .ot § 20
e Add lines 2a through 2d ' '

3 Subtractline 2efromline ™ || e erin
4  Amounts included on Form 90, Fart Vill, ine 12, but not on fine 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, fire b . . . | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XL} :
c. Addilinesdaanddb
5 Total revenue. Add Iinesa and 4c (7?7:5 musr equa! Farm 990 Parﬂ !me ?‘2)
TReconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per
Complete if the arganization answered "Yés* on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per dudited financial statements
Amounts included on line' 1 but not ofi Form 990, Part 1X, ine 25

a Donated services and use of facilities .., b 22

b Prior year adjustments 2b

e OSSO I -4 |

d “Other (Descrbe i1 PAr XY ... .ocoooresoeeeoss oo s eesessseee s reerseersssennere |20

e AddHines 2athrough 20 et et e et et are

3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 e et o e e en
4 Amountsincluded on Form 990 Part IX hna 25 bu‘r not on hne 1:

a |nvestment expsnses not included on Form 990, PartVIll, line7b . .. ... | 4a
b Other{Describein Part XL} e, LA
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 890, Part |, i€ 8. oo | 5

Xl Supplemental Information,

Prowde the descriptioris required for Part |l tines 3, 5, and'9; Part lll, ines-1a.and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, fine 2; Part X,
fines 2d and 4b; and-Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

Part X, Line 2:

Brick by Brick is exempt from federal and state income tax under the

_provisions of Section 501{(¢){3) of the Internal Revenue Code; therefore,

no provision for income taxes has been made in these financial statements.

The Organization hag also been clagsified as an entity that is not a

private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for

deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)}{(1){A){vi). Brick by

Brick applies the provision of FASB ASC 740, on Income Taxes, which

provides standards for establishing_andfclassifying-any tax provisions for

uncertain tax posgitions. Tax filing pericds ending December 31, 2015 and

later are subject to examinations by appropriate tax authorities.

832054 10-249-18 29 Schedule D (Form 980) 2018
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chedula D (Form 990) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56—2470061;@@5
Part’XIlT| Supplemental Information continued) '

[l 1)

Schedule [ {Form 990) 2018
B32055 10-26-18
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form-980) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b,. 15, or 16. 201 8

Depaitraent of the Traasury. > A“a-Ch to Form 990.

Internal Revanua. Service b Go to wWw.irs-govaoerQO for-Instructions and the latest information.

spectiol

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

56-2470061

Brlck by Brick Partners

Form 980, Part IV, line 44b.

Generaj Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on

1 Forgrantmakers. Does the organization maintai records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance, )
the grantees’ eilgtbllity for the grants or assistance, and the selsction criteria used 1o award the grants or assistance? . F:l Yes [:] No

2  For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside.the

United States.

3. Activities per Region: (The following Part §, line 3.table can be duplicated if additional space Is needed.)

(a) Hegron {b) Number of | (e} Number of |{d} Activities conducted in the region {e) if activity listed in (d) {f} Total
offices :5"‘3?11&3’%%5 {by type} (such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, e}_cr;enditgr_es
intheregion | indg endent gram ger\?ic_es, in\;egtmems, graants_tq __-Qe_es_crjbe sp'e.ciﬁc typfa' invé);_t?'nnents-
imh éﬁ;}i&% récipients located in the regiom) of service(s) in the region in tﬁe.'region
da Subtotal ... 0 0 o.
b Total from continuation
sheets to Partl 0 o e,
c Totals (add lines 3a
and8b) ... G 0 i 0.
LHA Feor Paperwork Reduc’tlon Act Not:ce. ses the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule F {Form 950} 2018

B32071 10-31-18
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Schedule £ (Form 992018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 pagea
PartilV[ Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property Yo a foreign corporation.during the tax year? /f “Yes, " the
-grganization may be required fo file Form 926, Return by a (.S, Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for FOMIS2B) | ..o eeseseesee st ses e saseereerene

D Yes xXi No

2 Did the organization have an interest inva foreign trust during the tax year? /f *Y&s,” the organization

may bé required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign

Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifis, andior Form 3520-A, Annual information Return of Foreign

Trust With.a LS. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A7 don't fle with Form 990}, [ Yes No
3 Did the crganization have an ownership interest in a foreign.corporation during the tax year? if "Yes."

-the organization may be required to fite Form 5471 Information Return of US: Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations (sée Instructions for Form 5471} |

Yes [_1No

T L LR 11 T TR S

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified électing fund during the tax year? If. "Yes; " the organization may be requtired to file Form 8627,

information Return by 8 Sharehalderof & Passive Forelgn Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund

{sée Instructions for Form 8621} [ Ives X no
1 Did the crganization have an ownership interest in a forejgn partnership.during the tax year? ff "Yes,

the organization may be réquired to file. Form 8865, Return of U8, Pérsons With Respect to Cerfain

Foreign Partnerships (see INStructions for FOrm 8865) e e e [ ves No
5 Did the organization have any operations in.of related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? f

“Yes," the organization may ba required to separalely fite Form 5713, Internationat Boycott Report (see

Instructions for Form 5713 don't file with Form 990) [Cves Xlno

Schedule F (Form 990} 2018

832074 10-31-18 )
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Schedule F (Form g90) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061  pages_
Part¥i| Supplemental Information

Provide the information required by-Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column, {f) (accounting method; amourits of
investments vs: expenditures par region); Pait I, ling 1 {actounting method); Part lll (accounting method); and Part I, cdlumn (¢}
{estimated number of rec'ipient's], as applicable, Alsc complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

832075 10-81-18 Schedule F (Form 990) 2018
35 _ '
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB Mo. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 980-E2)[ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form:890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, orifthe 20 1 8
‘organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. y
Depan'men': althe Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ,
Intamal Ravenus Sarvica P Go to www,irs.gow/Forriog0 for Instructions and the latest information. :
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV; fine 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
‘required to compléte this part,
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the foliowing activities. Check alt that apply.

a | Mail solicitations @ Solicitation of non-government grants
b I:i Intemet and email solicitations t L Solicitation of govemment grants
c Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

a [ In-person solicitations
2'a Did the-organization have a-writteri or oral agreement with-any individual fincluding officers, directars, trustees, or. ] .
key employess listed in'Form’990, Part Vil or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? F ] Yes Y
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

o ili) oid _ _ v Amourt paid | | T
{i} Name and address of individual {ii} Activity h;ég ggéslgzy (iv) Gross receipts '15: or'rétaine?j by) t{i;d{}om?:imagatﬂ)
or entity {fundraiser] . : i fundraiser b anlethc
v ) IR i from activity listedin co, {i argarization
Yes | No
Tobal it soisessressoiressrehes repee s soneseressserenreree P
3 List all states i Which.the organization is registéred or licensed to selicit contributions orhas beeh notified it is 'exem_pt'from regisiration
of licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $80-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2018
832081 10-03-18
36
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56-2470061 page2

Scheduie @ (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners
| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 890, Part ¥, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990:EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than.$5,000,

(a) Event #1

Blues Night

{b) Event #2

(c} Othet.events
None

(d) Total events
{add col..{a} through

Net income. summary, Subtract: ting 10-from fine 3, column {dj

B

. (event type) {event type) {fotal numben col. (e}

214 rossreooios 55,032, 55,032.
2 Less:Contributions . ... . ... 31,005, 31,005.
3 Grossincome {line Tminusline 2l ... 24,027. 24,027.
4 Cashprizes | _ e

wl? Noneashprizes || .. .. ...

% 6 Rentfaciitycosts . . . 3,336, 3,336.

% 7 Food and beverages 13,749, 13,749.

s 8 Entertainment 6,172, 6,172.
9 Other direct expenses- 770, 770,
10 Direct expense summary, Addlines 4 through @ in column (d}. 24,027,

0 .

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gamlng Complete if the organization answered "fes" on Ferm 990 Part IV Ilne 19 or: reported more than

{b) Pull tbs/instant

{d) Total gaming (add.

9 Enterthe state{s) in which the organization conducts-gaming activities:

7' Direct expense summary. Add lines-2 through 5 in coltmn-(d)

0 2} Bi _ s ) Other gamir
2 {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () Oergaming | o) o rough col. {c)
5

1 GroSS reVenUs ...
w{2 Cashprizes . . . . .
2 : orvenrnrias
5 .
1.%-' 3 Noncashprizes | . ... ..o
2|4 Rentfaciitycosts ..
5 _ o : .

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

L lves 9% [L__ Yes. % [L_] Yes B
& Volunteer labor No No: Cne

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, columin ). e v

a |s the.organization licensed to conduct gaming activities i_h.each of these states? L] Yes L_iNo
b If "No," explain:
10a’ Were any of the organization's gaming Ilcenses re\.roked suspended, or terminated during the tax year?, L ves L _INo

b if "Yes " explain:

832082 10-03-18

11141112 751751 792
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Schedlule G {Form 990 or990-£7) 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 Pa?ea
11 Doestha orgamzatmn conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, . T ettt et emnas e gann LI ves No

12 I the.organization & grantor, benefi iciary. of trustee of a. Arust, or a member of a parlnershlp -or other en’rrty formed
to administer charitable gaming? |

. ettt sttt e ) Yos Lo
13 indicate the percentage of gammg ac’cwny conducted in:
a The organization’s facility 13a %
b-An outside facility _ . R I %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlen s gamlng)‘speciai events beoks and records
Name P
Address b
45a Does the orgariization have a contract -wi{h.aétt_flird parly from whom the organization receives gaming reverwe? Clves Tino

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P-%
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

_  -and theamount

Name

Addrass

16 Gaming manager information;

Name p

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services providad: b=

1 Director/officer Ci Employee 3 independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required Unider state law to make charitable distribttions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming: license? e, D Yes C o
b Enterthe amountof distribufions requued under siate law te be d|s1r|bu1ed to other exempt orgamzatsons ar spent in the
_0 ganization’s own exempt activities diuring the tax year - $

Supplemental Infermation. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lina 2b, columns iy and (v};'and Part lli; lines @, 8b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable, Also. provide any additional informafion. Sge instructions.

8232083 10-03:18 Schedule G {Form 920-or 980-EZ) 2018
g
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-Schedule G (Form 930 or 99C-E7) Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 pageq
tPartdV:| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-E2)
A32084 D4-D1-38
_ _ _ 35 .
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SCHEDULEO |  Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °EB‘%5§‘*

{Form 9830 or 930-EZ) Complete to prowde information for respanses to specific questions oR
‘Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Départment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 280~ EZ.
intermat Hayanua Sorvice P Go to www.irs. govanerQO for the latest information.
Name of the organization _ Employer identification number
Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Oxganization Mission:

approacheg to buginess, healthcare and education.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line lib:

Form 990 is initially reviewed by the treasurer or other officers and then

submitted to the entife board for their review and approval prior to being

filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2¢:

The organization enforces the conflict of interest policy by monitoring

known relationships, guestionnaires, and noting any changes in disclosed

information.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 18:

Brick by Brick's governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements are available to the public upon request.

‘Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Brick by Brick makes ‘its Form 1023 and Form 990 available upon reguest.

‘LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule O [Form 990 or 890-EZ} {2018}
832211 10+10-18

40
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Schedule 8 (Form 990} 2018 Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061 pages
Part Vil;| Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

Part IV, Tdentification of Related Organizations Taxable as Corp or Trust:

Name and Address of Related Organization:

Brick by Brick Uganda

Masaka-Kyotera Road Kyotera

Bulinda Village Kalisizo Town, Kampala, UGANDA

Primary Activity: Carries out comstruction business using environmentally

friendly techonology

B3Z2T65 10-02-18 Schedule R {(Form 990} 2018
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Fom 8868 | Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2018) Exempt Organization Return OMS No. 15451709

Department of the Trezsury - Fj!a a saparate applicatlon fpr each return. .
Internal Revenua Servica P Go to wwwiirs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

‘Electronic filing {e-file}. You can electrnnically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extensmn of time toi Ie any ofthe
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfars. Assocnated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which:an extension request must be sent to the' IRS in paper format (see ingtructions): For more details on the alectronic
filing-of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-fila-providers/e-fie-for-charities-and-porn-profits,

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (na copies needed}.

All corporations requiredtofile an income tax retum other than Form 880-T (ingluding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 fo request-an extension of time fo file income tax retums,

Enter-filer's identifying number-

Typeor | Name of exempt organization orother fiter, see instructions. Emp!oyeridenﬁﬁc_ation:number.(ElN)__or
print. .

o Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061
Fdi: l:iitt:?w Number, streat, and room or suite no. If a PO box, see |nstruct|ons Social security number. (SSNj
fimgyour | 232 7th Street
tatumn, See
instructions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP cade. For a foreign address, see mstructlons

Brooklyn, WY 11215

Enter the Retumn Code for the return that this application is for ffile a separate application foreachreturn) I i} f 1 |
“Application ‘Return Application Return
Is For Code | Is For Code
Form 890 or Form 990-EZ ai Form 990-T (corporation) o7
Form $90-8L 02 }rorm1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 | Form 4720 {other than individual) 09
Form 890-PF 04 §Form5227 10
Form 890-T {sec. 401{a} or 408{a) trust) 05  }Form 6068 11
Form 880-T {trust other than above) 06 Eorm 8870 12

The QOrganizatlion
® The books areinthecareof pr 232 7th Street - Brooklyn, NY 11215

Telephone No.p» 347-453-8868 Fax No. P
® 'If the organization does not have.an office or place of business inthe United States, checkthisbox. . ... > ]
® I this is-for a Group Rettirn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemplion Number {GEN) 1f this Is for the whoie group, check this

hox L1 )itis for part of the group, check this box }IC! and attach a list with the names.and EINs-of all members the extenslonis for.

1 request an automatic & mont'h extension of time untit November 15, 2019 , to file the exempt organization return for:
the organlzatlon named above. The-extension isfor the organization's retum for:

b [X] calendar year aULE 2018 o
b‘ L._,,I tax year beglnnlng , and anding

2 if thetax year entered in line is far less than 12 months, check reasom [:j Initiat return I:l Final retum
Change in accounting peried

8a Ifthis.application is for Forms 990:BL, 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6059, enter the tentative tax, less.
any nonrefundable credits, See instructions. ' B 3at 8 0.
b If this application-is for Forms 990-PF, 9907, 4720, or 6068, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aflowed as a credi. 3 : & 0. _
¢ Balance due, Subtract line 3b from fine 3a. Include your payment with this forr, if required, by )
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instrustions. 3¢ 18 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form BE7S:EQ for paymerit
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see Instructions. Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2019)

. 823841 1219-18

45.1
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Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR 500 NYS Office of the Attomey General 20 1 8
- 5 - Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01/2018 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 12/31/2018

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
(] Addresschange | Brick by Brick Partners 56-2470061
[ Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[_] initial Filing 232 7th Street 40-83-40
|:| Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
[l AmendedFiing | Brooklyn, NY 11215 347 453-8868

Reg ID Pending Website: Email:

www.Brickbybrick.org marcsklar@brickbybr]

Check your organization’s ) — )
s o ca?egory: 7oy [erriony  [(XIouarasertl) I BXEMPT Craites oo oot oo e
2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

L Marc Sklar 1/3/20
President or Authorized Officer: /)/W s Ul Executive Director
Signature Print Name and Title Date
e e Benjamin Zukerman
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: Y ay Treasurer .
Signature \ Print Name and Title Date

“3.Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

[ ]3a.7a filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

|:] 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page

for a checklist of L—_| Yes IE No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to

complete your filing. I:l ves [X] No  4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
. payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you L
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 50. $ 75. P _
CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)
*“The "Exempt" category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.
868451 01-15-19 1019 Page 1

1
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Marc Sklar

Marc Sklar
1/3/20


11141112 751751 792

Brick by Brick Partners

CHARS500

Annual Filing Checklist

“Simply submit the certified CHARS0Q with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF;

- Your organization is registered as 7A only-and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL fling exemption in Part 3,

- Your-organization is registerad as-DUAL and you marked beth the 7A-and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Check the schedules you must submit with y_our-'CHAF!ﬁdD as described in Part 4.

I you answered "yés" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Ralsers (PFR), Fund Raising Gounsel _(FRG}, Gommercial Go-Venturers (GEV).

H-you answered "yes" in Part4b, submit Schedule 4b: Govemment Grants

Cheack the-financial attachments-you must submit with your CHARS00:
{RS Form'990, $90-EZ; or 980-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All-additional IRS Form 890 Schedules, including Schedule:B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of pub'lic charities is exempt from

-disclosure and wil} not be availablé for public review.

1 Our erganization was:eligible for and filed an IRS 880-N e-posteard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or ourassets exceeded $25,000 inthe

filing year. We have included an {RS Fonri 990-EZ for state purposes only.

Ifyou are a-7A only or DUAL filar, submit the applicable independent Cerlified Publlic Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
[X] Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you recelved total revenue and-support greater than $750,000

No Review Report or Audit Réport is required because total revenue and-support is less than $250,000
[ ] we ate a DUAL filer and checked box-3a, no-Review H'e_p'drl or Audit Reportis required

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

[ ] 80, if you.checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL. and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

i:!.su,- if you-checked the EPTL exemption.in Part.3b
[__] $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000
X1 $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 of more but less than $250,000
$100, if the NET WRRTH is-$250,000 or mote but less than.$1,000,000
[ 1 $250, if the NET WORTH is $1 ,00D,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but fess than $50,800,000
{1 $1500, if the NET WORTH-is $50,000,000-0r more,

‘Send your CHARS0D, -all schedules and attachments, and total fes to:

NYS Office of the Attomey General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
cill:.  (212).416-8401

Email: Charities.Buteau@ag.ny.gov

‘BBHASY . - . .
91-15:19. 1019 CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizatioris {Updated Jdnuary 2019)
: 3 .

Is-my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

Organizations are aséigned a Fleg'istra'tion Caté'g_ory. upon
registration with the NY Chatities Bureau:

TA filers are registered-to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A 6f the Executive Law ("7A"%

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts

Law ("EPTL") bacause they hold assets and/or conduict
activities'for charitable purposes i NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registared with the NY'Charﬁies_Bureau
and mest conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Crganizations. Thése

organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and leam more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNY'S,cori.

Whare do 1 find my orgamtization's NET WORTH?

2018.05000 Brick by Brick Partners

NET WORTH for fee purposes is-calculated on:

- IRS Form 980 Part |, ine 22

|88 Farm 990 EZ Part |, fine- 21

- [RS Form 980 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Valug (Part I, line 16(¢)) and
Total Liabilitiss (Part 1Y, line 23{b}}.. h

792
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